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HI Joanne
I have contacted the operator. The interceptor was installed into an existing site drain
which drains into the sewer in Eley Road I believe. The reason why that is not shown on the
drawing is that we are unsure of the exact route as it was an existing connection.
 
Regards,
 
Dave Alcock
Director
 
AC Environmental Consulting Ltd
t: 01782 308444
m:07903 043131
w.www.ac-environmental.co.uk
Logo with text

 

 
From: SM-Defra-RESP-notifications (DEFRA) <RESP-notifications@defra.gov.uk> 
Sent: 25 November 2025 12:08
To: david <david@ac-environmental.co.uk>
Cc: Joanne Summerill <Joanne.Summerill@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Subject: EPR/WE5751AC/V003 Request for clarification CRM:0279144

 
Dear Dave
 
Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2016
Application reference: EPR/WE5751AC/V003
Operator: London Local Skips Limited
Facility: London Local Skips, Eley Road, Enfield, N18 3BB
 
Thank you for our phone conversation yesterday, 24/11/25.
 
I requested clarification about the site drainage, specifically if the surface water
was held in a sump after it had been through the interceptor and was then
tankered offsite or if it was released to the sewer. You offered to contact the
operator to find out and come back with their response.
 
To help with validating your variation application, please can you provide the
clarification as soon as you hear from the operator.
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Thank you very much for your help.
 
Kind regards.
 
Joanne
 
Joanne Summerill
Permitting Officer (Waste), Birmingham Centre, Permitting
Environment Agency | Aqua House, 20 Lionel Street, Birmingham, B3 1AQ 

joanne.summerill@environment-agency.gov.uk
Office: 020 8474 5479
Mobile: 07867 328098 

Working days: Monday to Friday
Website:  www.gov.uk/environment-agency
Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (Defra) This email and any
attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it in error
you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you
should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated
attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst within Defra systems
we can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications on
Defra's computer systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective
operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
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